



Acer Incorporated
8F, 88, Sec. 1, Xintai 5th Rd., Xizhi
New Taipei City 221, Taiwan

Date: December 30, 2024

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: [HLZBE200D2](#), Original grant date: [10/28/2024](#)

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is integrated in a new host (product: [Notebook computer](#) Model: [N25Q10](#)).
2. SAR Testing is performed to demonstrate compliance of RF exposure.
3. The security mechanism according to section II of KDB 594280 D02 is remained unchanged as it reported to the FCC at the initial certification.
4. Antenna is of same type and lower gain from original approval.
5. Re-use PAG is requested for this permissive change according KDB 388624 D01, the implementation for this device is same as the seed PAG device

Sincerely,

Name: RU Jan / Manager

Title: Manager

On behalf of: Acer Incorporated

Telephone: +886-2696-3131 ext.3289

Email: RU.Jan@acer.com